Muez Ahmed

Industry Liaison Officer

Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences

Email:

Contact:

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muez Ahmed is working as Industry Liaison Officer in the Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences. Dr. Muez Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Biomedical Science NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2016
B.Sc (Hon) in Biotechnology Forman Christian College (A Chartered University) , Pakistan	2012 - 2016
A Level in Pre Medical Inter Board Committee of Chairman (IBCC) Islamabad , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
O Level in Science Inter Board Committee of Chairman (IBCC) Islamabad , Pakistan	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Experience Industry Liaison Officer Atta-Ur-Rahman School of Applied Biosciences	2021- Present
Industry Liaison Officer	2021- Present 2019 - 2019